
 

 

 

 

Notice of Addendum No. 1  
 

Date of Addendum No. 1: February 19, 2021 
 

 

Arlington Public Schools 

Procurement Office 

 

Invitation to Bid 17FY21 

 

Invitation to Bid Title: Kitchen and Entrance Renovations to Key Elementary 

School  

 

Invitation to Bid Number:  17FY21 

 

Invitation to Bid Issue Date:  January 29, 2021      

 

Pre-Bid Conference:  February 5, 2021 (Refer to Invitation Title Page 2) 

 

Bid Closing Date/Time:  March 5, 2021, No Later Than 11:59 P.M.  

  (EDT)   

 

Bid Opening Date/Time:  March 8, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. (EDT) 

 

Procurement Office     

Representative:     David Webb, C.P.M.  

Procurement Director  

(703) 228-6127, (703) 328-5591 

david.webb@apsva.us 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________  

  

The following information is provided to help Bidders submit a Bid in response to ITB 17FY21.  

 

Q1. Steamer spec model is E64803E140DBL – (2) 480v steamer cavities. Schedule model is 

E62083E120 DBL and lists (2) 208v cavities. We think the correct current model is 

E62083E150 DBL, please confirm? 

A1 Steamer should be model number E62083E150 DBL. The originally specified number 

was for a 480 volt unit. 480 was not available.  

 

 



Q2 Are the following equivalent brands acceptable ? We understand that footprint, utility, 

capacity, function must match the basis of design: 

• Duke & LTI in addition to Delfield for the custom serving counters 

• Kolpak & Thermalrite in addition to Bally for the custom walk-in boxes 

• Powersoak & Insinger in addition to Duke for the custom prep sink 

• Continental & Delfield in addition to True for the upright refrigerators & warming 

cabinets 

• Vulcan, Rational & Convotherm in addition to Electrolux for the combi-ovens 

• Vulcan, Groen & Cleveland in addition to Accutemp for the steamers 

• Metro in addition to Cambro for the polymer shelving units 

A2       Where "ACCEPTABLE" is noted, it assumes that the equipment substituted will be an 

equal product to that specified. The burden is on the equipment contractor to provide 

proof that it meets that level of quality and functionality. 

• Duke & LTI in addition to Delfield for the custom serving counters – ACCEPTABLE 

• Powersoak & Insinger in addition to Duke for the custom prep sink – ACCEPTABLE 

• Kolpak & Thermalrite in addition to Bally for the custom walk-in boxes – 

ACCEPTABLE 

• Continental & Delfield in addition to True for the upright refrigerators & warming 

cabinets – ACCEPTABLE 

• Vulcan, Rational & Convotherm in addition to Electrolux for the combi-ovens – NOT 

ACCEPTABLE. 

• Vulcan, Groen & Cleveland in addition to Accutemp for the steamers – 

ACCEPTABLE ONLY IF THEY CAN MEET THE WATER USAGE 

REQUIREMENTS. 

• Metro in addition to Cambro for the polymer shelving units – ACCEPTABLE 

 

Q3 Please confirm the deck height in areas of new work. 

A3 See structural drawings for approximate deck heights.  All dimensions shown shall be 

verified in field.   

 

Q4 On page A11 of the drawings, Diagram 2; there is a note D-28 and D-27 but there is no 

description of what that work is. Can you please clarify the work related to notes D-28 

and D-27? 

A4 D-27 - Existing ceiling and lighting to remain. D-28 - Remove existing light fixtures and 

salvage for return to owner. Replace openings with ceiling tile to match existing. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Addendum No. 1 must be signed, dated and submitted via the secure cloud based file sharing platform 

specified in the ITB prior to the Bid Closing Date/Time stated above OR acknowledgment of receipt of 

this Addendum may be noted on the Bid Form.   

 

Name of Bidder: _____________________________________ 

 

Signature: _____________________________________    

     

Name: ____________________________________   

       

Title: _____________________________________   

 

Date:  ___________________________________  

       

Issued By: 

David Webb, C.P.M.  

Procurement Director t 

Telephone: (703) 228-6127 

Email: david.webb@apsva.us 

mailto:david.webb@apsva.us

